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Platt and Company Oyster Packing (private, 1864)
géfgfmore City, Md.
Statement of Significance

Due to its proximity to fruit and vegetable sources as
well as Chesapeake Bay seafood, Baltimore became a major canning
center in the nineteenth century. The city's excellent harbor
and transportation systems, as well as a ready supply of labor,
contributed to the growth of the industry. Packing houses were
located around the harbor, primarily in the Fells Point/Canton
and Federal Hill/Locust Point areas. The Platt § Co. cannery,
one of the earliest industrial sites in Locust Point, was built

in 1864 by Sandy Beach Platt. The building is now the home of

the Baltimore Museum of Industry.
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The original building of the Platt Company is that
fronting on Key Highway. It is a composite structure con-
sisting of a two-story headhouse with a one-story shed at
the rear. The second story of the front portion is deco-
rated with an Italianate cornice and corner turret which
identifies it as the office portion of the building. The
turret is one of the most distinctive features of the
building. It contains a weathervane on the top connected
to a dial on the inside ceiling, a reminder of how impor-
tant weather was to this port-related enterprise, since
arrivals and departures of vessels were often regulated
by shifting winds.

The shed on the rear portion of the 1864 building has
a gabled roof whose ridge runs perpendicular to the south
facade of the front. The roof is supported by joists
resting on a longitudinal ridge pole held up by timber
columns. The ends of the joists are tied together by
horizontal beams which meet at midline and are bolted to-
gether. One of the most interesting features of this roof
system is the lateral bracing. Diagonal braces extend from
about midpoint on the columns to midpoint of the roof
joists to prevent these from sagging while a second set of
diagonals higher up the column helps support the ridgepole.
This is a structural element adapted from barn construction
and descended from half-timber technology.

Attached to the northern end of the original building
is a two-story addition of about 1900. This structure is
of brick masonry construction with a heavy timber roof
support system. The roof joists rest on a timber ridgepole
supported on timber posts. Additional posts and beams re-
inforce the joists at midpoint. The windows of the addition
are of the metal casement type and are probably not original.
Two loading doors in the east facade facilitated the ship-
ment of finished goods by wagon and later by rail. A rail
siding, now buried, ran along the east facade.

A variety of wooden shed buildings once extended to the
waterfront where oysters and vegetables were unloaded from
bay craft and cleaned before being canned. These were re-
placed by two modern additions in the 1950's and 1960's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Due to its proximity to fruit and vegetable sources as

well as Chesapeake Bay seafood, Baltimore became a major canning
center in the nineteenth century. The city's excellent harbor
and transportation systems, as well as a ready supply of labor,
contributed to the growth of the industry. Packing houses were
located around the harbor, primarily in the Fells Point/Canton
and Federal Hill/Locust Point areas. The Platt § Company
packing house, one of the earliest industrial sites in Locust
Point, was built in 1864 by Sandy Beach Platt.

Sandy Beach Platt was born in Connecticut in 1812, and was
educated as an architect and builder. The Platt Company was
founded in 1848 in New York City to supply canned oysters to
the California gold fields. Gradually the company expanded
its line to include fruits and vegetables. It moved to Chicago
in 1849, Buffalo in 1852, Seaford, Delaware in 1858, and
finally to Baltimore in 1864, The Baltimore plant was built
in the relatively unsettled area of Locust Point.

The Platt cannery was '"one of the most complete and
admirably equipped in the city". 1Its facilities ran to the
water's edge, where seafood and the produce of surrounding
agricultural areas could be unloaded at the wharf with ease.
In season, approximately five hundred people were employed.

Platt's "Tiger" brand of oysters had an excellent
reputation. It and other Platt brands were marketed through-
out the United States and Western Europe.

In the-first decade of the twentieth century, the Platt family
changed their cannery operation into a fiber “tubing factory. The
Platts had married into the Stone family of Washington, D.C., who
held the patent on the wound-paper soda straw ("the Stone Sipper")
and they adapted the same technology to the manufacture of giant ;
flber‘tubes for concrete construction and other industrial purposes.
The fiber tube business closed down in 1972, and the Platt family

now leases the building to

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY the Baltimore Museum of Industry.
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nMA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Interview with Dwight Platt, owner
Baltimore American Souvenir Edition 1890

The Monumental City 1878
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Ann Steele, Curator Dennis Zembala, Director £
ORGANIZATION DATE * =
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section, 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Baltimore Museum of Industry
(Platt & Company Oyster Packing)
1415 Key Highway

Baltimore East Quadrangle
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